

The following proposals, received on DAP between July 16-31, 2018, have been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Social Science 3990A/B SUMMER INTERNSHIP

~~Preparatory workshops and a 4-month~~ **One-term** placement with a government, private sector or non-governmental organization to provide a practical learning experience ~~in the summer following second or third year.~~ Admission is competitive. Students will write a final report on work undertaken.

Prerequisite(s): Permission of the Faculty of Social Science. Applicants must have an average of at least 70% ~~and be enrolled in a Social Science~~ **Honors Specialization, Specialization or Major or Specialization module and be registered in third or fourth year.**

Extra Information: ~~Non-credit, pass/fail.~~

Notes: ~~This course cannot be included in the number of courses counted towards any degree or program. Students will take the course in summer, May-August. Only full-time students are eligible.~~ **International students should consult academic counselling about their eligibility.**

~~Students may not take any academic courses during the internship. Following their work term, they must be returning to full-time undergraduate studies. Successful completion of this course will be recognized on a student's transcript. International students may participate in a summer co-op in Canada if they have a valid study permit and a Social Insurance Number.~~

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Sociology 3381F/G MIGRATION AND FAMILY

Antirequisite(s): **Family Studies 2220A/B, the former** Family Studies 2225.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

FAMILY STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be withdrawn.

Family Studies 2225 IMMIGRATION AND NEW CANADIAN FAMILIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

Family Studies 2220A/B: Immigrant and Refugee Families

This course focuses on visible minority immigrant, refugee, and asylum-seeker families, examining challenges and factors that facilitate or hinder them in the process of settlement and integration into Canadian society. Issues considered include family structures, childrearing, parenting, gender roles, and intergenerational relations. Immigration history, policies, and programs/services related to families in Canada will also be discussed.

Prerequisite(s): Any Family Studies 1000-level course or permission of the instructor.

Antirequisite(s): The former Family Studies 2225.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT IN A GLOBAL CONTEXT

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course: Writing 2101F/G.

1.5 courses from: Sociology 2205A/B, Sociology 2206A/B; Sociology 3322A/B or Sociology 3307F/G.

2.5 courses: Sociology 2215A/B, Sociology 3330F/G, Sociology 3331F/G, Sociology 3333F/G, Sociology 3334A/B.

3.5 courses from: ~~Family Studies 2225~~, Family Studies 3320A/B, First Nations Studies 2531F/G, Political Science 2131 or Political Science 2231E, Sociology 2143E, Sociology 2173A/B, ~~Sociology 2237~~, Sociology 2239, Sociology 3335A/B, Sociology 3341F/G, Sociology 4496E, Special Topics courses (with permission of Chair), **the former Family Studies 2225, the former Sociology 2237.**

1.0 course* from: Sociology 3332A/B or Sociology 4498F/G (to be taken prior to overseas placement); Sociology 4499F/G (to be taken during/after overseas placement).

MAJOR IN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Module

6.0 courses:

3.0 courses from: Sociology 2215A/B, Sociology 3330F/G, Sociology 3331F/G, Sociology 3333F/G, Sociology 3334A/B; Sociology 3307F/G or Sociology 3322A/B. Note that Sociology 2206A/B is strongly recommended if the Sociology 3307F/G option is taken.

3.0 courses from: ~~Family Studies 2225~~; First Nations Studies 2531F/G; History 2123 or History 2211E; Political Science 2130 or Political Science 2230E; Psychology 2041, Psychology 2060, Psychology 2712F/G, or MOS 2180; Religious Studies 2150, Religious Studies 2222F/G; Sociology 2143E, Sociology 2144A/B, Sociology 2173A/B, ~~Sociology 2237~~, Sociology 2239, Sociology 2266A/B, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 3332A/B, Sociology 3335A/B, Sociology 3341F/G, Sociology 3360F/G, Sociology 3380F/G, the former Sociology 2178A/B, "Special Topics" Courses in Sociology with permission of the Chair **and the former Family Studies 2225, the former Sociology 2237.**

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

SCHOOL OF FOOD AND NUTRITIONAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.

Foods and Nutrition 2300A/B FOOD PROCESSING AND ENGINEERING

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1030E, Physics 1028A/B , Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 4400A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or Mathematics 1225A/B. Registration in the Food Science and Technology module or by permission of the Division.

Corequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 2232.

1109

SCHOOL OF BEHAVIOURAL AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.

Human Ecology 2266F/G COMMUNICATIONS

Antirequisite(s): Management and Organizational Studies 2205F/G, ~~Health Sciences 3620A/B~~.
Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Foods and Nutrition or Nutrition and Families modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major).
1089
(Brescia)

Human Ecology 3033A/B DESIGN FOR HUMAN NEEDS

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Human Ecology 1033A/B~~.
Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Foods and Nutrition or Nutrition and Families modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major).
1099
(Brescia)

Psychology 3814F/G ETHICS IN PSYCHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Psychology 2814F/G~~.
Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in Psychology 1000 and registration in third or fourth year of a Major, Specialization, or Honors Specialization in Psychology, or permission of instructor.
1079
(Brescia)

SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.

Spanish 3300 ADVANCED SPANISH LANGUAGE

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Spanish 3301E.
Prerequisite(s): Spanish 2200, Spanish 2200W/X or ~~Spanish 2222E~~ with a minimum standing of 60%, or permission of the Department.
(Brescia)
1099

The following module was incorrectly listed in the [2018 Administrative Course Withdrawal DAP](#) and should instead read as the following (approved September 16, 2017).

MINOR IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2246E.

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year: ~~the former Political Science 2220F/G the former Political Science 2286F/G~~ **Political Science 3339E**.

1.0 additional course in Political Science at the 2200 level or above.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.

Interdisciplinary Studies 4900E RESEARCH COMMUNICATION

Prerequisite(s): Interdisciplinary Studies 1101F/G, Interdisciplinary Studies 1102F/G, Interdisciplinary Studies 2201F/G, ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 3301F/G~~, and enrolment in Scholar's Electives Program at Huron.

(Huron)
1119

CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised.

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

1.5 courses from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G.

2.0 courses from: CGS 3000F/G-3999 level.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2172A/B, Economics 3343F/G, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, Family Studies 3320A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B, French 3140B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2450F/G, Geography 2460F/G, ~~Geography 3312A/B~~, Geography 3441F/G, Geography 3442F/G, Geography 3461F/G, History 2701E, Japanese 3650F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Philosophy 2750F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Political Science 2219E, Political Science 2225E, Political Science 2235E, Political Science 2245E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3358F/G, Political Science 3365F/G, Political Science 3379E, Sociology 2212A/B, Sociology 2215A/B, Sociology 3330F/G, Sociology 3331F/G, Sociology 3332A/B, Transitional Justice 2001F/G, Transitional Justice 3001F/G, Women's Studies 2270A/B, Women's Studies 3350F/G, **the former Geography 3312A/B**, the former Geography 3451A/B, the former Geography 3453F/G, the former Political Science 2275E, the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, the former Sociology 3377F/G or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.

Economics 2178A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN ECONOMICS

Economics 2179A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN ECONOMICS

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, ~~or Economics 1020.~~

1095

(Huron)

JAPANESE

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.

Japanese 2601A/B THE CULTURAL FOUNDATIONS OF MODERN JAPAN

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Centre for Global Studies 2201A/B.~~
(Huron)
1099

Japanese 3650F/G JAPAN THROUGH FILM

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Centre for Global Studies 3450F/G.~~
Prerequisite(s): 1.0 Essay course from Category A or B.
(Huron)
1099

PSYCHOLOGY

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.*

Psychology 1100E METHOD/GENERAL PSYCHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 1000, ~~the former Psychology 1200 and Psychology 100.~~
1099
(Huron)

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ECONOMICS

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.*

Economics 2111F/G ECONOMIC HISTORY OF CANADA I

Antirequisite(s): ~~Economics 2116A/B, Economics 3315E, Economics 3341F/G.~~
1099, 0999, 0949
Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, ~~or Economics 1020 or the former Economics 021.~~
1099
(King's)

Economics 2112F/G ECONOMIC HISTORY OF CANADA II

Antirequisite(s): ~~Economics 2117A/B, Economics 3342F/G.~~
1099
Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B ~~or Economics 1020 or the former Economics 021.~~
1095
(King's)

Economics 2156A/B LABOUR ECONOMICS - BARGAINING

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3344A/B and Economics 3345A/B.
Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, ~~or Economics 1020.~~
1095
(King's)

Economics 3342F/G CANADIAN ECONOMIC HISTORY

Antirequisite(s): ~~Economics 2116A/B, Economics 2117A/B.~~
1099, 1099
Prerequisite(s): ~~Economics 3341F/G~~
0949
(King's)

Economics 3343F/G ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 3324F/G, Economics 3325F/G **A/B**.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2221A/B and Economics 2261A/B.
(King's)

HUMANITIES AND INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.*

Humanities 2110F/G INTRODUCTION TO THE WORLD OF ISLAM

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former History 2161-~~

1089

(King's)

Humanities 2111F/G INTRODUCTION TO THE WORLD OF ISLAM: CONTEMPORARY ISSUES

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former History 2161 or History 2607E.~~

Prerequisite(s): Humanities 2110F/G.

1089, 1035

(King's)

Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G INTRODUCTION TO INTERDISCIPLINARY QUALITATIVE RESEARCH METHODS

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Interdisciplinary Studies 3310F/G.~~

(King's)

1119

MATHEMATICS

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.*

Mathematics 2211A/B LINEAR ALGEBRA

Antirequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2811B, Mathematics 2120A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Mathematics 1600A/B ~~or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B~~

1105

(King's)

PSYCHOLOGY

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.*

Psychology 3371F/G THERAPEUTIC COUNSELLING

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Psychology 3370E,~~ Psychology 3991 **F/G** Special Topics: Introduction to Counselling (Brescia 2013-14).

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honors Specialization, Honors Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

(King's)

SOCIAL WORK

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.

Social Work 1021A/B INTRODUCTION TO SOCIAL WELFARE

Social Work 1022A/B INTRODUCTION TO SOCIAL WORK

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Social Work 1020.~~
1125

Social Work 2206A/B RESEARCH METHODS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, **Psychology 2830A/B**, Psychology 2840F/G, ~~Psychology 2830A/B~~, Psychology 2855F/G, Psychology 2856F/G, ~~the former Social Work 2205~~, Sociology 2206A/B, Health Sciences 2801A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Social Work 1021A/B and Social Work 1022A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 1020~~, or permission of the School.

1119, 1125

Social Work 2214A/B INTRODUCTION TO GENERALIST SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Social Work 2204.~~

Prerequisite(s): Social Work 1021A/B and Social Work 1022A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 1020~~, or permission of the School.

1125, 1125

Social Work 2215A/B INTRODUCTION TO SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE THEORIES AND SKILLS

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Social Work 2204.~~

Prerequisite(s): Social Work 1021A/B and **Social Work** 1022A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 1020~~, or permission of the School.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Social Work 2214A/B.

1125, 1125

Social Work 2284 RESPONDING TO CHILD AND FAMILY ISSUES

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Social Work 282.~~

Prerequisite(s): Childhood and Social Institutions 1020, ~~the former Childhood and Family Relations 020~~; Social Work 1021A/B and Social Work 1022A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 1020~~; or a first-year Social Science.

1125

Social Work 3301A/B DIRECT PRACTICE SKILLS

Social Work 3302A/B RESILIENCY AND SOCIAL WORK

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Social Work 3311A/B and Social Work 3312A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the professional BSW (Honors) program, or permission of the School.

1129, 1129

Social Work 3303A/B INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY DEVELOPMENT

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Social Work 3313A/B and Social Work 3314A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the professional BSW (Honors) program, or permission of the School.

1129

Social Work 3308F/G THE POLITICAL, ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL CONTEXT OF CANADIAN SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE

Prerequisite(s): Social Work 1021A/B and Social Work 1022A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 1020,~~ Social Work 2214A/B and Social Work 2215A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 2204,~~ and Social Work 2206A/B and Social Work 2207A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 2205~~ or equivalent.
1125, 1125, 1119

Social Work 3316A/B SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE WITH INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES

Prerequisite(s): Social Work 1021A/B and Social Work 1022A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 1020,~~ Social Work 2214A/B and Social Work 2215A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 2204,~~ and Social Work 2206A/B and Social Work 2207A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 2205 or equivalent,~~ Social Work 3311A/B, ~~Social Work 3313A/B,~~ Social Work 3314A/B.
1125, 1125, 1119, 1129, 1129

Social Work 3318A/B SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE WITH COMMUNITIES

Prerequisite(s): Social Work 1021A/B and Social Work 1022A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 1020,~~ Social Work 2214A/B and Social Work 2215A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 2204,~~ and Social Work 2206A/B and Social Work 2207A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 2205~~ or equivalent, Social Work 3308F/G, ~~Social Work 3311A/B.~~
1125, 1125, 1119, 1129

Social Work 3319F/G SOCIAL WORK, ETHICS AND THE LAW

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Social Work 4413A/B.~~
1099

Social Work 3320Y PRACTICUM AND INTEGRATION SEMINAR

Antirequisite(s): Social Work 3350B.

Corequisite(s): Second-term Social Work courses.

Prerequisite(s): Social Work 1021A/B and Social Work 1022A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 1020,~~ Social Work 2214A/B and Social Work 2215A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 2204,~~ and Social Work 2206A/B and Social Work 2207A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 2205~~ or equivalent
1125, 1125, 1119

Social Work 3333A/B SOCIAL WORK THEORY AND PRACTICE WITH SMALL GROUPS

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Social Work 3315A/B~~ and Social Work 3317A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the professional BSW (Honors) program, or permission of the School.
1129

Social Work 3350A/B PRACTICUM & INTEGRATION SEMINAR

Antirequisite(s): Social Work 3320Y.

Prerequisite(s): Social Work 1021A/B and Social Work 1022A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 1020,~~ Social Work 2214A/B and Social Work 2215A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 2204,~~ and Social Work 2206A/B and Social Work 2207A/B, ~~or the former Social Work 2205~~ or equivalent, and first-term third-year Social Work courses.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Second-term Social Work courses.
1125, 1125, 1119

Social Work 4414F/G ANALYSIS OF CANADIAN SOCIAL POLICIES

Antirequisite(s): ~~Social Work 3309F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): Third-year social work courses.
1089

WRITING

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.

Writing 1022F/G UNIVERSITY WRITING IN ENGLISH

Restricted to English as a Second Language students. This course will build on writing skills developed in Writing 0002F/G or Writing 1002F/G. It will provide students with intensive hands-on writing practice on a weekly basis and offer opportunities to develop research-based writing skills through various academic forms.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 1020F/G and Writing 1021F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Writing 0002F/G, Writing 1002F/G or the former Writing 0001F/G or permission of the Department.

(King's)

1109

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

WRITING

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.

Writing 0012F/G INTRODUCTION TO ADVANCED ACADEMIC WRITING IN ENGLISH FOR MULTILINGUAL STUDENTS

Antirequisite(s): The former Writing 0001F/G, Writing 0011F/G.

(Brescia, Huron)

1109

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.

Psychology 2301A/B INTRODUCTION TO CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3300A/B, Psychology 3301F/G, the former Psychology 3300A/B.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in a 1000 level Psychology course.

(Brescia, King's)

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.

Economics 2124A/B ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT I

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3324F/G, Economics 3343F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, or Economics 1020.

1095

(Huron, King's)

Economics 2125A/B ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT II

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3343F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, or ~~Economics 1020.~~

1095

(Huron, King's)

Economics 2165F/G INDUSTRIAL ORGANIZATION

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3357A/B, Economics 3364F/G, ~~Economics 3365A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2151A/B.

0969

(Huron, King's)

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

MATHEMATICS

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to remove former course listings that have been withdrawn and have not been offered for a period of more than five years.*

Mathematics 1600A/B LINEAR ALGEBRA I

Antirequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, Applied Mathematics 2811B.

Prerequisite(s): One or more of Ontario Secondary School MCV4U, Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B, ~~the former Calculus 1100A/B.~~ Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B may be taken as a pre-or corequisite.

1109

(Brescia, Huron, King's)